QUESTION(s) & RESPONSE
Yellow Ribbon Reintegration Program — Atlantic City, NJ 12-17 July 2023
Solicitation# W15QKN-23-Q-5089
Part - 2

1. Canyou please clarify the transportation requirements to and from the airport. Will the
Government need Airport shuttle service for approximately 800 people per day? The
Government is also requesting parking for 800 people. If they are being transported back and
forth, is there really a need for so much transportation to and from the airport?

Government Response:

e See PWS paragraph 5.6 — Transportation (Shuttles) which states, “Transportation shall be
provided for the duration of the event to accommodate the arrival and departure of attendees;
up to eight hundred (800) attendees. (Note: the number of Attendees is an estimate, see PWS
paragraph 1.5.1 — Event Agenda)

e See PWS paragraph’s: 5.6.1.1 — Availability: Friday (Shuttles), and 5.6.2.1 — Availability: Sunday
(Shuttles). These paragraphs outline the time-frame availability needed for Shuttle Services.

e See PWS paragraph’s 5.5 - Parking, 5.5.1.2 — Quantity for Onsite Parking, and 5.5.2 — Specialty
Parking. As referenced in the aforementioned paragraphs the following parking
accommodations are required as stated in PWS:

Wednesday and Thursday: Up to Thirty-Six (36) parking spaces + Two (2) specialty parking
spaces.

Friday through Sunday: Up to Four Hundred (400) parking spaces + Two (2) specialty parking
spaces.

2. There is limited lift at Atlantic City International Airport (ACY), with Spirit being the main carrier.
Are you aware and is this indeed the airport you expect all your guests to use?

Government Response: Yes, see PWS paragraph 1.11.

3. Canyou share where the majority of guests are traveling from? Do you expect PHL will be the
main airport?

Government Response: This information requested is not available in reference to travel itinerary. Travel
to, and from the PHL airport is not applicable under this requirement. See PWS paragraph 5.6.1 in
reference to travel.



4. Do you collect the flight info of your guests?

Government Response: This information is not available at the time. See PWS paragraph 1.5.1 — Event
Agenda. Roster can be provided to the Awarded Contractor prior to YRRP Event.

5. We also have access to ADA buses but may not have enough available to offer service every 30
minutes. Do you have the ability to let us know when a guest requires ADA vehicle service?

Government Response: This information is not available at the time. See PWS paragraph 1.5.1 — Event
Agenda. Roster can be provided to the Awarded Contractor prior to YRRP Event.




